RECEIVED

From: PSC Consumer Web Inguiry OCT 20 2020
To: PSC Public Information Officer

Subject: FW: KY PSC Utlity Inquiry PUBLIC SERVICE
Date: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 8:34:31 AM COMMISSION

From: KY Public Service Commission <pscfilings@ky.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 7:52 PM

To: PSC Consumer Web Inquiry <PSC.Consumer.Inquiry@ky.gov>
Subject: KY PSC Utility Inquiry

Below is the result of your feedback form. It was submitted by_ on

Monday, October 19, 2020 at 7:52 PM

Name: Seth and Melissa Tackett
Address: 111 Buckettown Rd
City: Richmond

State: KY

Zip Code: 40475

Phone number wnere yolean be reached: _
Home phone: —

Utility Name: Bluegrass Water Utility Operating Company

State the nature of your concern: Bluegrass Water Utility Operating Company has proposed a
140% price increase for 2 propetties that we own in the Brocklyn community of Richmond,
Ky. We own 106 Hager drive which is a 4 plex and also 122 Bolton Avenue, a single family
home. We feel that this price increase is ridiculously high and absolutely not necessary. We
are requesting an intervention and denial of this proposed rate increase. Than You Seth and
Melissa Tackett

Have you contacted the utility about the problem: No






